From: Jessica Geary

To: AllUsers

Cc: doa.apocjnu@alaska.gov; heather.dalberg@alaska.gov
Subject: Sanctioning of a Charitable Event - Kenai River Women"s Classic
Date: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 3:52:14 PM

Attachments: Kenai River Women"s Classic.pdf

Dear Legislators and Legislative Staff:

Representative David Guttenberg, Chair of Legislative Council, has sanctioned the below
charitable event:

Kenai River Women’s Classic — September 6-8, 2018

Please see the attached information on the event and Representative Guttenberg’s approval.
Legislative Council at their February 3, 2005 meeting, granted the Chair of Legislative Council
the ability to sanction charitable events under AS 24.60.080(a)(2)(B). The Chair would at the
next scheduled Legislative Council meeting have the Council ratify the Chair's approval of the
event(s). It will also be posted on the Intranet under Legislative Council Sanctioned Charitable
Events link.

Per AS 24.60.080(a)(2)(B) it allows lobbyists to give tickets to a charitable event to Legislators
and legislative staff. The charity must be a 501(c)(3) corporation and the Legislative Council
must give approval in advance of the gift giving. The value of the ticket counts against the
annual limit on lobbyists ($250).

Tickets from persons who are not lobbyists may exceed the $250 gift limit. A disclosure of the
value of the ticket is required within 60 days as well as gifts received at the particular charity
event that have a value of $250 or more.

Best regards,

Jessica

Jessica Geary

Executive Director
Legislative Affairs Agency
Phone 907-465-6622

Cell 907-723-2994
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Chairman:
Rep. David Guttenberg

Vice Chairman:
Sen. Bert Stedman

House Members:

Rep. Matt Claman

Rep. Bryce Edgmon
Rep. Sam Kito

Rep. Charisse Millett
Rep. Dan Oruz

Rep. Louis Stutes
Alternate:

Rep. Harriet Drummond
Rep. David Eastman

Senate Members:
Sen. John Coghill

Sen. Cathy Giessel
Sen. Lyman Hoffman
Sen. Pete Kelly

Sen. Anna MacKinnon
Sen. Peter Micciche
Alternate:

Sen. Mia Costello

Session:

State Capitol 501
Juneau, AK 99801
907-465-4457

Interim:

1292 Sadler Way Suite 304
Fairbanks, AK 99701
907-456-8172

Commyjttee Aides:

Crystal Koeneman

State Capitol 501

Juneau, AK 99801 907-465-
5050

Alliana Salanguit

1292 Sadler Way Suite 304
Fairbanks, AK 99701
907-456-8172

30" Alaska State Legislature

Legislative Council Committee

Charitable Events Request

Please Return Form to Crystal.Koeneman@akleg poy

Date of Request: September 5, 2018

Organization: Kenai River Sportsfishing Association

Date of Event:  September 6-8, 2018

Name of Event: Kenai River Women’s Classic

Applicant Name: Gease, Ricky Executive Director

Last First Title

Tax ID Number: 92-0142688

Description of Event:

See Attached.
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Kenau Rlver Women S Classm:
Alaska's top female professionals come together each September on the beautiful Kenai
River, to raise money for habitat restoration, aquatic education and fisheries research. The

event includes two days of fishing for silver salmon, networking events, other fun activities
and a professional-development panel in the evening. Not to mention the great food.

KRSA's fundraising policy is generally to ask for a financial donation from each registered
participant. (We do not ask for or accept donations from public officials)

Register Online Here!
Or Click here to download the 2018 Women's Classic Registration Form (pdf)
Would you like to donate to the Women’s Classic Auction? Click HERE for a donation form.

Would you like to help us and sponsor a table or venue? Click HERE for a sponsor form.

LATEST BLOG POSTS

09.04 Reel Newsfrom the
World of ...

0829 26th annual Kenai
River Classic features
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